U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
National Weather Service Western Region

125 South State Street, Room 1311

Salt Lake City, Utah 84138-1102

August 8, 2012

MEMORANDUM FOR: Management and Organization Division
Office of the Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative
Officer

ickie Nadolski

Director, Western Region

FROM:

SUBJECT: Recertification of Western Region Supplement 2-2010,
“Regional Adopted Gridded Methodologies and
Collaborative Policies”, under NWSI 10-201 National
Digital Forecast Database and Local Database Description
and Specifications. September 22, 2010

Western Region Program Support Division has reviewed National Weather Service
Western Region Supplement 2-2010, Regional Adopted Gridded Methodologies and
Collaboration Policies, applicable to NWSI 10-201 National Digital Forecast Database
and Local Database Description and Specification, and certifies that it requires no
updating during its FY 2012 review cycle.

NDS Title: Western Region — Regional Adopted Gridded Methodologies and
Collaboration Policies

OPR: Office of Climate, Water, and Weather Services, OCWWS

NDS Number: WRS 2-2010

Certified By: W/WRI1 (C. Schmidt)

Approving Authority: W/WR Vickie Nadolski, Director, Western Region




